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Agenda Item 5d (Consent/Information) 
 
 
 
TO:    Local Agency Formation Commission 
 
PREPARED BY: Brendon Freeman, Executive Officer 
 
MEETING DATE: August 5, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Legislative Report  
 
 
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY 
 
This is a consent item for information purposes only. Accordingly, if interested, the 
Commission is invited to pull this item for additional discussion with the concurrence of 
the Chair. No formal action will be taken as part of this item.  
 
On April 8, 2024, the Commission directed staff to submit letters to the Legislature 
supporting Assembly Bill (AB) 817 and Senate Bill (SB) 1209. The Commission also 
discussed AB 3277 and agreed to watch the bill. Staff submitted letters in support of AB 
817 and SB 1209 to the Legislature. Staff recently submitted a second letter supporting SB 
1209 as amended, included as Attachment 1.  
 
AB 3277, included as Attachment 2, relates to LAFCO’s role in performing ad valorum 
property tax financial analysis. The Governor signed AB 3277 into law on July 2, 2024. 
 
On June 3, 2024, the Commission discussed Ballot Initiative 1935 and requested staff 
return with any pertinent updates. In the case Legislature v. Weber, a unanimous California 
Supreme Court ordered the Secretary of State not to place Initiative 1935 on the November 
2024 statewide ballot because, rather than a lawful initiative amendment of the California 
Constitution, it is an improper revision. A revision can only be proposed by the Legislature 
or a constitutional convention. 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
1) SB 1209 Support as Amended Letter to Legislature 
2) AB 3277 Signed by Governor 
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June 12, 2024 

Honorable Juan Carrillo, Chair 
Assembly Local Government Committee 
1020 N St., Rm. 157 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

RE: SUPPORT, AS AMENDED - SB 1209 (Cortese): Local agency formation commission: 
indemnification 

 Dear Chair Carrillo and Committee Members: 

The Napa Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) is pleased to Support Senate Bill 1209, 
sponsored by the California Association of Local Agency Formation Commissions (CALAFCO).  SB 
1209 would add a new section into Government Code authorizing LAFCOs to enter into an 
indemnification agreement with an applicant, which would hold harmless the LAFCO or its agents 
from any action attacking a LAFCO approval.  Counties and cities are already empowered to enter 
into, and require indemnification, and routinely do so with respect to discretionary land-use 
approvals. SB 1209 would provide LAFCOs with a similar authority in this situation. 

This bill is in response to a 2022 decision of the Second District Court of Appeals, which 
found that existing State law does not provide explicit authority to LAFCOs to require 
indemnification in any situation. Absent indemnification authority - and because LAFCO 
funding is statutorily required in a specified ratio from the county, cities, and special districts 
within a county - the costs to defend litigation must be absorbed by all of LAFCO’s funding 
agencies. 

Consequently, SB 1209 will provide LAFCOs with the ability to use a tool already in use by 
counties and cities, and prevent some costs to defend litigation from being shifted to a 
county, its cities, and its special districts. 

Thus, for the above reasons, Napa LAFCO is in strong Support of SB 1209 and respectfully 
requests your AYE vote. 

Sincerely, 

Brendon Freeman 
Executive Officer 

cc:    Members and All Consultants, Assembly Local Government Committee 
The Honorable Dave Cortese, California State Senate 
René LaRoche, Executive Director, CALAFCO 
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